DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s . . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 /10128 . JNS
Agency Name DTMB/Record Center Available Funds $
Scope Replace Front Roof - Index Number 44315
Bid opening date and time 7/7/2010 , 2:00 p.m., Bid Expiration Date 9/5/2010
Director SAB . Architect  DLZ Michigan, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate :
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be fifled in)

BID SECURITY
[(] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

5. Veteran?

Mid Michigan Roofing, LLC

$72,486.00

3232 Enterprise Drive, P.O. Box 5797

Saginaw MI 48603-0797

Bornor Restoration, Inc. : 5.00% Bond $79,153.00
525 Filley Street @
Lansing Ml 48906-2975
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) '
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Adminisgration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 : Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 271 710172 . DJM
Agency Name Treasury/Austin Building : " Available Funds $
Scope 2nd Floor Office Buildout Index Number 24151
Bid opening date and time 7/7/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/5/2010
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate '
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum -

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
e e e e Dis::Veteran? Cett. of Awardability? . /B BID:BOND -1 [s}
HBC Contracting Yes expires 5.00% Bond $42,000.00
2170 Apollo Drive 7/23/2010 @
Lansing MI 48906 '
" Moore Trosper Construction Company - Yes expires 5.00% Bond - $49,172.00 .
4224 Keller Road : 7/16/2010 :
Holt MI 48842 ' '
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
’ : P.O."Box 30026
Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48309

File Number 332 J 09028 . HRB

Agency Name DOE/Kirtland Community College

Available Funds $

Scope Campus Wide Water Well System Index Number 52484
Bid opening date and time 7/7/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/5/2010 52485 -
524808
Director SAB Architect  Wade Trim, inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

=

BIDDERS b .of Awardability? D -
Porath Contractors, Inc. Yes expires $258,220.00
960 S. Harrison Road 7/6/2013 @
Houghton Lake Ml 48629
<

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $280,380.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/13/2013
St. Helen ‘Mi 48656
Pete's Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $296,896.00
5791 S. McVety Road 6/16/2012 @
Falmouth Mi 49632
Green Contracting, inc. ) Yes expires 5.00% Bond $310,705.95
650 East Ogemaw Center Road 8/13/2012 @
West Branch mi 48661

5.00% Bond $410,575.90

Knight Construction Company
1931 Austin '

Troy Mi 48083
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DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #6 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 /05089 . RAN
Agency Name MDOT/Taylor Transportation Service Center Available Funds $ -
Scope Construction of Storage Building Index Number 27000
Bid opening date and time 7/7/2010 , 2:00 p.m, Bid Expiration Date 9/5/2010

Director SAB Architect  Bernath-Coakley Associates Architects, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

. Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS:- : L Qualified:Dis: Veteran? ©  Cert. of-Awardability? . B - BID'BOND. - BASE BID
Boesch Builders Yes expires 5.00% Bond $141,471.00
1154 Ridge Road 6/23/2013
Sebewaing Mi 48759
Antler Construction Yes expires 5.00% Bond $148,895.00
5056 Bellville Road 7/6/2013 @
Canton M 48188 .
Envision Builders, Inc. _ Yes expires 5.00% Bond $149,790.00
28036 Oakland Oaks Court 1/9/2010
Wixom Ml 48393

B & B Construction Services, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $154,000.00
5/20/2012 @

20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202

St. Clair Shores Mi 48081

Silver Star Contracting, LLC Yes Yes expires a 5.00% Bond $162,850.00
1801 Howard Street 7/16/2010

Detroit Mi 48216

Graham Construction, Inc. ‘ Yes expires 5.00% Bond $169,200.00@
3399 Fashion Square Bivd. 10/27/2011 2
Saginaw Ml 48603
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities
First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

Bid Package # 6

. P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 591 /05089 . RAN

Construction Solutions, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $169,800.00

2263 West Liberty 4/8/2011 @

Ann Arbor Mi 48103

Baseline Constructors, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $173,400.00

20096 Brown Drive 1/5/2011 @
* Chelsea Ml 48118 }

Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% " Bond $182,600.00

1475 Shepherd Road 6/16/2013 @

Tecumseh MI 49286

Woodmasters Frame & Finish, LLC Check $183,000.00

18616 Lehman Road 000154829 $10,000.00

Manchester Mi 48158
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
. P.O. Box 30026
Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 591 y 07287 . AGY

Agency Name MDOT/Grand Rapids Special Crews Building Available Funds $
Scope Installation of Epoxy Floor Coating System Index Number 58508
Bid opening date and time 7/7/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/5/2010

Diréctor SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate »

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BI & S s s Qualified DI, Veteran? Bl ‘BASEBID
D.C. Byers Company/Grand Rapids, Inc. Bond $29,573.00
5946 Clay Avenue, SW

Grand Rapids Mi 49548

Protective Coatings and Epoxy Systems, LLC . Check $29,920.00
971 Arlene Court , 16783181  $1,496.00 @
Fowlerville M 48836

Ultimate Epoxy.Com, LLC Not Signed  $31,688.00
2568 Eaton Gate Road

Lake Orion Mmi 48360

Detail Painting, Inc. - 5.00% Bond $34,430.00
62 Elder Avenue

Grant Ml 49327

M One Limited, inc. (dba Mark 1 Restoration Serv 5.00% Bond $37,328.00
19035 West Davison

Detroit Mi 48223

591 /. 07287 . AGY
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . L. .
, Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026 :

Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 " File Number 751 ) 05097 . RAA
Agency Name DNRE/Wetmore Landing Available Funds $
Scope : Fence Replacement Index Number 74600
Bid opening date and time 7/7/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/5/2010
Director SAB Architect U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. ' Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

e lalified:Dis. Véteran?: Ceft: of Awardability? BOND% - ‘Bl < ‘BASE BID
Milner Fence, LLC Not Signed  $35,655.80
2094 Voight Road
St. Helen Mi 48656

" Marquette Fence Company, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $44,890.00

1446 M-28 East 1/1/2006 @
Marquette Mi 49855
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
. P.O. Box 30026
Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

File Number 751 j 07056 . RAA

Agency Name DNRE/Porcupine Mountains Wilderness State Park Available Funds $
Scope Presque Isle River Suspension Bridge Repairs Index Number 51110
Bid opening date and time 7/7/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/5/2010

Director SAB Architect Northwest Design Group, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate @

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third ’ Addendum %

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

ST RS L Quallfied Dis. Vieteran? | - BOND% . ‘Bl BASEBID.
MJO Contracting, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $51,464.00
54560 Hwy. M-203 5/19/2012 ' @
Hancock Ml 49930
Industrial Maintenance Services, Inc. Yes i Yes expires 5.00% Bond $59,094.00
P.O. Box 369 _ 7/21/2011 @
Wells MI 49894
Angelo Luppino 5.00% Bond $65,820.00
P.O. Box 100 @
fron Belt wi 54536
Moyle Construction Yes expires 5.00% Bond $68,980.00
46702 Hwy. M-26, P.O. Box 399 4/27/2011 @
Houghton Mi 49931 ’
Graham Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $73,500.00
3399 Fashion Square Blvd. 10/27/2011 @
Saginaw Mi 48603
Alfredson Brothers Construction Company _ Yes expires 5.00% Bond $145,000.00
1610 15th Street, P.O. Box 425 5/12/2012 @
_Menominee Mi 49858
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
. _ P.O. Box 30026
Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 § 10228 . RRD

Agency Name DNRE/Justice Junction Gas Station Available Funds $
Scope Soil Excavation : Index Number 44901
Bid opening date and time 7/7/2010  , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/5/2010

Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[7] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
; T Qi Veteran? . Cert.ot-Awardability? - E:BID
MacKenzie Env. Svcs, Inc./E.T. MacKenzie Co. Yes expires Bond $53,357.00
4248 W. Saginaw 9/28/2010 @
Grand Ledge M 48837
Pitsch Companies 5.00% Bond $69,835.00
675 Richmond NW @
Grand Rapids Ml - 49504
Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $86,675.00
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 4/13/2013 @
Bay City Mi 48706
McCormick Sand, inc. ) Yes expires 5.00% Bond $91,120.00 .
5430 Russell Road : 7/7/2011 @
Twin Lake Ml 49457
NESA & Associates, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $98,975.00
23840 Dequindre Road . 12/10/2010 @
Warren Mmi 48091
Job Site Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $112,850.00 '
4395 Wilder Road 3/12/2011 @
Bay City Ml 48706
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